



## Nour Kibbi, MD, FAAD

Clinical Assistant Professor, Dermatology

### CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Dermatology - North Campus**

450 Broadway St

Pavillion B 4th FL MC 5338

Redwood City, CA 94063

**Tel** (650) 725-5272      **Fax** (650) 725-3451

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Dr. Kibbi is a board-certified dermatologist and fellowship-trained dermatologic surgeon. Her clinical interests include Mohs micrographic surgery for skin cancer and laser and injectable treatments to combat aging, sun-damaged skin, and other indications. Her research interests include rare skin tumors, challenging lip lesions, non-invasive treatments, such as photodynamic therapy for non-melanoma skin cancer, and cosmetic procedures for acne scars and autoimmune conditions. Her work has appeared at national and international meetings and has been published in peer-reviewed journals, including *Lancet Oncology*, *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, *British Journal of Dermatology*, *Journal of Dermatologic Surgery*.

#### CLINICAL FOCUS

- Mohs surgery
- Cosmetic dermatology
- Dermatology

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Dermatology

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Section Editor, *British Journal of Dermatology*, (2021- present)
- Chief Resident, Yale Dermatology, Yale School of Medicine, (2018-2019)

#### HONORS AND AWARDS

- Recipient, Mohs Surgeon Leading the Future (MSLF), American College of Mohs Surgery (2021-2022)
- Mentorship Award, Women's Dermatologic Society (2018)
- Kenneth Fields Award, American Society of Dermatologic Surgery (2017)
- Harold H. Lamport Biomedical Research Prize, Yale School of Medicine (2015)

## BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Vice President and Board member, Association of Academic Cosmetic Dermatologists (2022 - present)
- Guidelines lead co-author, Committee on Invasive Skin Tumor Evidence-Based Recommendations (CISTERN) (2019 - present)
- Member, American Academy of Dermatology (2016 - present)
- Member, American College of Mohs Surgery (2018 - present)
- Member, American Society of Dermatologic Surgery (2017 - present)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Board Certification: Micrographic Dermatologic Surgery, American Board of Dermatology (2021)
- Board Certification: Dermatology, American Board of Dermatology (2019)
- Fellowship: Yale University Dept of Dermatology (2020) CT
- Medical Education: Yale School Of Medicine (2015) CT
- Residency: Yale University Dept of Dermatology (2019) CT
- Internship: Yale University Internal Medicine Residency (2016) CT

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Factors affecting outcomes of second intent healing of nasal defects after Mohs micrographic surgery.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Kim, D. N., Kibbi, N., Christensen, S. R., Leffell, D. J., Suozzi, K. C.  
1800
- **Evidence-Based Clinical Practice Guidelines for Extramammary Paget Disease.** *JAMA oncology*  
Kibbi, N., Owen, J. L., Worley, B., Wang, J. X., Harikumar, V., Downing, M. B., Aasi, S. Z., Aung, P. P., Barker, C. A., Bolotin, D., Bordeaux, J. S., Cartee, T. V., Chandra, et al  
2022
- **A novel NFkB1 mutation linking pyoderma gangrenosum and common variable immunodeficiency.** *JAAD case reports*  
Sun, Q., Gehlhausen, J. R., Freudzon, M., Kibbi, N., Bale, A., Choate, K., Tomayko, M., Odell, I., Ramachandran, S.  
2021; 18: 61-63
- **Verrucous candidiasis of the lip: A harbinger of squamous cell carcinoma.** *JAAD case reports*  
Wang, J. X., Yu, S. H., Hall, R. R., McNiff, J., Leffell, D. J., Kibbi, N.  
2021; 16: 168-170
- **Development of Objective Structured Assessment of Technical Skills in Facial Cosmetic Procedures: Botulinum Toxin Neuromodulator and Soft Tissue Filler Injection.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*  
Suozzi, K. C., Kibbi, N., Lee, K. C., Worley, B., Furlan, K. C., Kang, B. Y., Ibrahim, S. A., Poon, E., Alam, M., Cosmetic Education Work Group. Cosmetic Education Work Group,, Harikumar, V., Keimig, E. L., et al  
2021
- **Dermatofibrosarcoma protuberans in pregnancy: a case series and review of the literature** *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF DERMATOLOGY*  
Kibbi, N., Wang, D., Wang, W., Galan, A., Leffell, D. J., Christensen, S. R., Panse, G.  
2021
- **Reflectance Confocal Microscopy as a Promising Adjunctive Tool for Treatment Planning in Extramammary Paget's Disease.** *Dermatologic surgery : official publication for American Society for Dermatologic Surgery [et al.]*  
Kibbi, N.  
2020
- **Broad versus narrow clinical practice guidelines: avoiding rules for the high risk 1.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Harikumar, V., Worley, B., Ibrahim, S. A., Kang, B. Y., Maher, I. A., Cartee, T. V., Sobanko, J. F., Kibbi, N., Owen, J. L., Reynolds, K. A., Bolotin, D., Waldman, A. H., Minkis, et al

2020

- **Comparative utility of appropriate use criteria versus clinical practice guidelines.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Worley, B., Kylo, R., Harikumar, V., Kang, B. Y., Ibrahim, S. A., Maher, I. A., Sobanko, J. F., Cartee, T. V., Kibbi, N., Owen, J. L., Reynolds, K. A., Bolotin, D., Waldman, et al  
2020
- **Multisociety and multispecialty clinical practice guidelines.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Sobanko, J. F., Harikumar, V., Kang, B. Y., Ibrahim, S. A., Worley, B., Cook, J. L., Kantor, J., Lawrence, N., Miller, A., Albertini, J. G., Van Beek, M., Lober, C. W., Bordeaux, et al  
2020
- **Development of international clinical practice guidelines: benefits, limitations, and alternative forms of international collaboration.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Alam, M. n., Harikumar, V. n., Kang, B. Y., Ibrahim, S. A., Kibbi, N. n., Owen, J. L., Maher, I. A., Cartee, T. V., Sobanko, J. F., Reynolds, K. A., Bolotin, D. n., Waldman, A. H., Minkis, et al  
2020
- **Principles for developing and adapting clinical practice guidelines and guidance for pandemics, wars, shortages, and other crises and emergencies: the PAGE criteria.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Alam, M. n., Harikumar, V. n., Ibrahim, S. A., Kang, B. Y., Maher, I. A., Cartee, T. V., Sobanko, J. F., Kibbi, N. n., Owen, J. L., Reynolds, K. A., Bolotin, D. n., Waldman, A. H., Minkis, et al  
2020
- **Predicting outcomes following second intent healing of periocular surgical defects.** *Archives of dermatological research*  
Kibbi, N. n., Khan, Y. n., Leffell, D. J., Christensen, S. R., Suozzi, K. C.  
2020